

CANDIDATE PROFILE

NAME: Beverly Wharton-Lake

DEPARTMENT/OFFICE: Columbus Memorial Library/Office of the Assistant Secretary General

EDUCATIONAL BACKGROUND:

- Certified Archivist (CA), Academy of Certified Archivists, USA
- Certified Records Manager (CRM), Association of Records Managers and Administrators, USA
- Advanced Special Student, University of Maryland College of Information Studies
- Masters of Library and Information Science (MLS), University of Wales, College of Librarianship, UK
- Bachelor of Arts (BA) Honors, Language and Literature, University of the West Indies, St. Augustine Campus, Trinidad and Tobago



EXPERIENCE:

- 2003 – present: Director, Columbus Memorial Library (CML), Organization of American States (OAS)
- 1983 – 2003: Acting Director; Archivist and Records Management Specialist; Documents Cataloger; Indexer, CML, OAS
- 1982 – 83: Librarian, National Library of Trinidad and Tobago

Served on the following committees at the OAS:

- Staff Representative to the Retirement and Pension Fund 2010 - present
- Principal Member of the Joint Committee on Insurance Matters 2007 – present
- Nominating Committee of OAS Staff Federal Credit Union 2007 - present
- Alternate Member of Disciplinary Committee 2003 - 2004

PERSONAL STATEMENT:

Over the past two years I have had the honor to serve in the elected position as your Staff Representative to the Retirement and Pension Fund (RPF). I worked closely with the Secretary-Treasurer of the Fund, and the other trustees, sharing in the responsibility of maintaining the Plan under constant review and ensuring the security of the vested interests of my colleagues during times of volatility in the markets.

I have been an active participant to the Organization's RPF for 27 years, joining the Provident Plan in 1985 and moving to the RPF in 1986.

If elected for a third term, I look forward to continue serving your interests as your duly elected representative with a strong sense of integrity, honesty, transparency, commitment, perseverance and drive. I will also continue to encourage eligible staff members to join the RPF to ensure the viability and long term health of the Plan.

SPANISH

Beverly Wharton-Lake

DEPARTAMENTO/OFICINA: Biblioteca Colón / Oficina del Secretario General Adjunto

EDUCACION:

- Archivista Certificada (CA), Academia de Archivistas Certificados, USA
- Administradora Certificada de Archivos (CRM), Asociación de Administradores de Archivos, USA
- Estudiante Avanzado, Universidad de Maryland, Colegio de Estudios de Información
- Maestría de Bibliotecología y Ciencias de la Información (MLS), Universidad de Gales, Colegio de Bibliotecología, UK
- Licenciado en Letras (BA) Honores, Lenguaje y Literatura, Universidad de las Antillas, Campus de San Agustine, Trinidad y Tobago
-

EXPERIENCIA:

- 2003 – presente: Directora, Organización de los Estados Americanos (OEA)
- 1983 – 2003: Directora Interina; Archivista y Especialista en Administración de Archivos; Catalogador y hace índices de Documentos Oficiales, Biblioteca Colón, OEA
- 1982 – 83: Bibliotecaria, Biblioteca Nacional de Trinidad y Tobago

Participo en los siguientes comités en la OEA:

- Representante del Personal ante la Comisión de Jubilaciones y Pensiones 2010 – presente
- Miembro Principal del Comité Mixto de Seguros 2007 – presente
- Comité de Nominaciones del Cooperativo de Crédito de la OEA 2007 - presente
- Miembro Suplente del Comité de Disciplina 2003 - 2004

PROPUESTAS:

Durante los últimos dos años he tenido el honor de servir en la posición elegida como su Representante del Personal ante la Comisión de Jubilaciones y Pensiones. He trabajado con el Secretario-Tesorero del Fondo, y los fideicomisarios, compartiendo la responsabilidad de mantener el Plan en constante revisión y garantizando la seguridad de los intereses establecidos de mis colegas durante tiempos de volatilidad en el mercado.

He sido una contribuyente activa al Fondo de Jubilación y Pensiones de la Organización por los últimos 27 años, entrando al Plan Providente en 1985 y avanzando al FPR en 1986.

Si soy electa para un tercer periodo, con gusto serviré a sus intereses como su representante debidamente elegida con un fuerte sentido de integridad, honestidad, transparencia, compromiso, perseverancia y unidad. Continuare también motivando a los miembros elegibles del personal a unirse al Fondo para asegurar la viabilidad y salud a largo plazo del Plan.